From: Johanna Schulze

To: Linda Giannini and Carlo Nati

Subject: Science on Stage festival 2008 in Berlin
Date: Thu, 3 Jul 2008 15:17:58 +0200

Dear participant,

We are glad to inform you that your project has been chosen by the jury to take part in the
category "WORKSHOP" in Science on Stage festival 23 — 26 October 2008 in Berlin!

Please, register until 20 July 2008. You find the registration form under:
http://www.science-on-stage.de/v2/formular2/index.php and on our homepage, too.

Important remarks:

1. You will have to fill in your abstract in English another time. Please, be aware that this
version will be published in the festival booklet and that it explains your project in a good way.
So it is possible to improve the former version.

2. All persons that are presenting that project have to be registered each by one!

3. There you are supposed to fill in your arrival dates and times. If you do not know it yet,
please fill in the numbers 00.

4. If somebody will accompany you additionally (e.g. wife or husband) mark double room and
fill in the name of that person. The extra costs have to be paid by your own.

If you have any problems or further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us under:
Contact person: Johanna Schulze

Best wishes

The SonSD committee

Johanna Schulze

Science on Stage Deutschland e.V.
Poststr. 4/5

10178 Berlin
WWW.science-on-stage.de
Geschaftsfihrung: Stefanie Schlunk




